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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Te Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that Diossy Brothers LLC (Document No. L10000102865) has moved their corporate office. Please

Laura Camisa [laura@diossy.com)

Monday, January 10, 2011 5:04 PM
CorpAddressChange

‘Maria Caldarone'

Change of Address - Document No. L10000102865

change the principal and mailing address as follows:

FROM:

Diossy Brothers LLC
1705 19" Place STE E-2
Vero Beach, FL 32960

- TO:

Diossy Brothers LLC
3740 20™ Street — Suite A
Vero Beach, FL 32960

In addition, please change the addresses of the following MGR and MGRM:

FROM: Title: MGR
Camisa, Laura

1705 19" Place - Suite E-2
Vero Beach, FL 32960

TO: Title: MGR
Camisa, Laura

3740 20™ Street - Suite A
Vero Beach, FL 32960

FROM: Title: MGRM

Caldarone, Maria F.
1705 19" Place — Suite E-2
Vero Beach, FL 32960

TO: Title: MGRM

Caldarone, Maria F.
3740 20" Street - Suite A
Vero Beach, FL 32960

If you require any additional information, please contact our office.

Regards,
Laura Camisa

103




Diossy Brothers, LLC
3740 20th Street, Suite A
Vero Beach, FL 32960
77%-794-3560
www.Diossy.com
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